

Elementary PTO Minutes
September 9, 2019

Amanda called the meeting to order with 12 members present.

- **President** - No report
- **Vice President** - No report
- **Treasurer** - Account Balance = \$9595.05
- **Secretary** - No report
- **Principal** - Miss Lundy's family would like to donate her book collection to students at the school. They have asked the PTO to distribute as they see fit. Officer Kata asks that everyone signs in at the office and gets a visitor sticker. New badges will be created soon for volunteers.

Events and Fundraisers -

- **Book Fair (October 4-10)** - Dawn Cunningham - Volunteers requested.
- **Box Tops Labels** - Katie Webb
- **Father/Son Pumpkin Race** - October 19 - Jenn Donaldson
- **Kickin It After School** - October 28-30 - Victoria Swartz. Needs to order shirts, everything else is ready to go.
- **Skating Party** - Kate Bailey
- **Teachers Dinner** - Kristy Edgar
- **Senior Citizen Lunch** - December 12 - Morgan O'Brien
- **Book Giveaway** - December 11 and May 6 - Kelly Thomas
- **Mother Daughter Tea** - discussed other options, perhaps terrarium planting with Crissy Crosby
- **Bowling Day** - January 25 - Gwen Mitchell
- **Winter Wonderland Dance** - March 27 - Kate Bailey and Gwen Mitchell
- **Texas Roadhouse Fundraiser** - November 11-18 - Kate Bailey
- **Paint With a Purpose** - Discussed transitioning this event into a carnival. Kari White-Peska volunteered to help with baskets, Teresa K. will offer guidance as needed. Kate will start looking into carnival games. Discussed a date of late spring, maybe at the end of April.
- **Daffins** - April - Teresa Klingensmith
- **Additional Fundraiser** - Possibly a fun run. During school. Students get donations per lap or a flat donation. Online donations are a possibility.

Old Business -

- **Playground mats** - tiling and playground mats were supposed to be installed over the summer but it was too wet. Tiling may alleviate the need for the mats completely. If so, the school will use the mats elsewhere and reimburse the PTO for the expense.

- **Maker Space** - Mrs. Baldwin is in charge of the maker space. School is matching the PTO donation for items for the space.

New Business -

- **Membership forms need to be turned in. Please do so if you have not already.**
- **Hearing Screening** - Kristy will help.
- **Fluoride** - Sign Up sheet went around. Still need more volunteers.
- **Wishlists from teachers have been submitted. We will be starting to order some of the items. Scholastic Dollars can be used for some of the items, look in the catalog before ordering elsewhere.**
- **Accounting Program** - \$159 per year. It was voted that we should invest in the program.
- **Destination Imagination** - Middle School has previously held their funds. They have asked us to instead. Michelle Moran is the contact. We will open a separate account for them. Account balance is \$4348.44.
- **Chairperson needed to train for book fair and Christmas Shoppe.**
- **Third Grade Field Trip will be October 18, not October 11.**

Gwen motioned to adjourn. Ben seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned.

Members in attendance - Carrie Earls, Kate Bailey, Gwen Mitchell, Ben Cole, Victoria Swartz, Teresa Klingensmith, Jennifer Donaldson, Kristy Edgar, Kari White-Peska, Julie Priddy, Dawn Cunningham, Amanda Carr.